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MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From: Keith Watts, Procurement Manager Meeting Date: July 26, 2022

Presenter: Consent Estimated Time: N/A

Topic: Approval of Design Build AIA Agreement with American Ramp Company for the
Discovery Park Bike Push Track Design Phase for the Not-To-Exceed Amount of
$71,500.00.

Recommended Council Action:

Approval of Design Build AIA Agreement with American Ramp Company for the Discovery Park
Bike Push Track Design Phase for the Not-To-Exceed Amount of $71,500.00.

Background:

This agreement is the final result of negotiations with ARC and City Procurement and Legal staff.
The City issued an RFP that did not receive any responsive proposals.

Once Final Design is completed and the project has been bid by ARC, an AIA Amendment for the
construction phase will be presented to Council for approval.



